& ANDERSON COUNTY T
C TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

/) 1428 Pearman Dairy Road ./
Anderson SC, 29625

Ronald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham—YVice Chairman
Grayson Kelly---Secretary

MEETING NOTICE

MONDAY
February 6, 2023

4:00 REGULAR
CTC MEETING

Microsoft Teams

Open to the Public:
1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson SC, 29625




ANDERSON COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson SC, 29625

Ronzald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham —Vice Chairman
Grayson Kelly —Secretary

AGENDA

Monday, February 06, 2023
*Microsoft Teams and in person”

Call to Order and Invocation

1. Approval of Minuies
a. QOctober 17, 2022

2. Financial Report
a. Cash Summary
b. Available for Programming Balance
¢. One-time Earmark Funding

3. Engineer Report
a. CONSOR - Updaie on current projects
i. ACTC 125 SCDOT - Punch List items

ii. ACTC 124 Town of Pendleton - Awarded to 8&3 Construction
iii. ACTC 128 Town of Belton — Awarded t¢ Pickens
iv. ACTC 127 Anderson District Six- Awarded to Pickens
v. ACTC 128 Evergreen Road Project- Estimate Only
vi. ACTC 129 City of Belton- Maich Received

vii. ACTC 130 Town of Pendleton- Match Received

vili. ACTC 131 SCDOT- Waiting on Procurement package from Consor

4. Projects approved for Consor Estimate October 17, 2022:
a. Anderson County (ACTC 132)
i. Hamlin Road
i. The Meadows Subdivision
b. Town of Pendleion (ACTC 133)
i. Swaney Circle Alinement with Westinghouse Road/ Canceled
c. City of Anderson ACTC (134)
i. Road List
d. Town of Williamston ACTC (135)
i. Road List
5. New Applications
Anderson County (136)
Belton (137)
Peizer (138)
Williamston (139}

apow

6. Other Business

7. Adjourn



ANDERSON COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

1428 Pearman Dairy
Anderson, SC 29625

aQ =

Ronald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham —Vice Chairman
Grayson Kelly—Secretary

Minutes

Financial Report

Available for Program Balance

Local and State Commitment Summary

Current Project Updates

Estimates

New Applications

Other Business







ANDERSON COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

1428 Pearman Dairy Rd
Anderson SC 29625

T
C

Ronald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham —Vice Chairman
Grayson Kelly --Secretary

MINUTES

Monday, October 17, 2022
Microsoft Teams & In Person

4:00 P.M.
Committee Member Present Ex Officio Member Present
Ronald Townsend X Senator Mike Gambrell -
Jim Simpson X Open -
Grayson Kelly X
Charles Wham X .
Glenn Stevens X
James Smith X
Tom Allen X

Others in Attendance — Brittany Burdette, Holt Hopkins, Matt Hogan from Anderson
County; Dan Chism, Drew McCaffrey, Daniel Shaw from Consor; Kurt Mead, from SCDOT;
David Rogers, Rockey Burgess from Williamston; Steve Miller from Pendleton; Mike Gay,
Cromer, Lacreia Bilbrey from Anderson City; Alan Simms, Bo Barns, Mayor Eleanor Dorn

from Belton

1. Call to Order — called to order by Chairman Townsend at 4:00 pm

2. Approval of Minutes
a. August 1, 2022

1.

3. Financial Report — Brittany Burdette
a. Cash Summary

1.

Ending Balance: $8,952,348.46

2. Commitment Balance: $4,064,740.74
b. Availability for Programming: $4,887,607.72

1.

Local Target: $2,129,041.92

2. State Target: $2,758,565.80

Motion by Chairman Townsend, second by James Smith, approved both
minutes unanimously.




ACTC Minutes

c. One-Time Funding: $8,722,100.00
1. Local Target: $6,541,575.00
2. State Target: $2,180,525.00

4. Engineer Report - Consor
a. Current Projects

1. ACTC 125 — State Secondary Roads
SCDOT performed the pavement rideability testing on Oct 11, 2022. Results
indicate contractor will receive a bonus for smooth ride. All pay item work is
complete.
2. Final inspection with SCDOT and King was Oct 13, 2022.
Expected Final Estimate: $2,865,000.00. (Estimate w/ contingency
$3,156,751.36) ACTUAL COST SAVINGS $291,751.36

b. ACTC 126 & 127 - Belton and District 6 Roads
1. Project was awarded on August 4, 2022, to Pickens Construction.
Project completion date is March 1, 2023.
c. ACTC 124 — Town of Pendleton
1. Bids due: October 27, 2022
d. ACTC 128 - Evergreen
1. Preliminary engineering report on the widening request is nearing
completion and will be submitted before the end of the year.

5. Estimates from August 01, 2022, Meeting

a. ACTC 129 - City of Belton $593,035.00
1. Poplar Avenue
2. Qak Drive
3. Blair Road
4. Stevenson Drive

b. ACTC 130 -Town of Pendieton $600,149.00
1. Pruitt Street
2. Jackson Street
3. Micasa Drive
4. South Elm Street

c. ACTC 131- SCDOT $4,438,090.00
S-4-208  Griffin Rd

S-4-486  Brushy Creek Rd
None Stegall Rd

S-4-600  Old Denver School Rd
S-4-61 Salem Church Rd
S-4-351 North St

S-4-97 Dalrymple Rd
S-4-373  Lake Side Rd

S-4-153 Fred Dean Rd

8 e S O En e 09 19 g

2



ACTC Minutes

10.5-4-583  Foster Rd
11.S-4-1084 Campbell Rd
|. Motion by Grayson Kelly, second by Charlie Wham, approved
unanimously to approve funding requested
a. ACTC 129 - City of Belton $593,035.00
b. ACTC 130 -Town of Pendleton $600,149.00
c. ACTC 131- SCDOT $4,438,090.00

6. New Applications
a. Anderson County
1. Hamlin Road
2. The Meadows Subdivisions
|. Dandelion Trall
Il. Buttercup Trail
lll. Clover Patch Way
IV. Wild Vine Path
V. Grassy Knoll Way
a. Motion by Charlie Wham, second by James Smith, approved
unanimously to approve Consor to get an estimate.
b. Town Of Pendieton
1. Westinghouse Road and Swaney Circle Realignment
a. Motion by Tom Allen, second by Glenn Stevens, approved
unanimously to approve Consor to get an estimate.

c. City Of Anderson

Rose Hill Street
Brittany Park
Mildred Street

S Prevost Street
Sumac Street
Armstrong Street
“B” Street
Cathcart Street

. Premiere Court
10. Brittania Circle
11.Cobblestone Court
12.Londenberry Drive
13. Miracle Mile

14. Perpetual Square Drive
15.Cardinal Circle
16.Cedar Ridge
17.Gilmer Street
18.Kings Court
19.0ld vy Road
20.Byrd Lane

—

©OND O AWM

(95}



ACTC Minutes

21.Fairmont Road
22.Goodrum Lane
23.Grant Street
24 . Lincoln Avenue
25.River Heights Circle
26.0ld Colony Road
27.Louise Circle
28. Mitchell Street
29. Carter Hall Subdivision
a. Motion by Charlie Wham, second by Tom Allen, approved
unanimously to approve Consor to get an estimate.

d. Town of Williamston
Anderson Street
Dove Street
Mattison Drive
“C” Street
Attaway Street
Whilden Drive
Lakeview Drive
Payne Drive
. Parker Street
10. Sullivan Street
11.Lee Street
a. Motion by Jim Simpson, second by Tom Allen, approved
unanimously to approve Consor to get an estimate.

FEER TN O B B B

7. New Business
a. Applications and Instructions will be sent out with Meeting Notices with the
marked application due date directly after the meeting.
b. Next Meeting set for: January 23, 2023
c. Motion by Charlie Wham, second by James Smith, approved unanimously to stay
a Self-Administered CTC, and respectfully decline the SCDOT’s request to
administer

8. Adjournment



Local Target: $7,021,499.92
State Target: $2,701,879.06

Local State

Regular: $479,924.92 Regular: $239,602.70

One-Time: $6,541,575.00 One-Time: $2,180,525.00

Total Local: $7,021,499.92 Savings ACTC 125: $281,751.36
Total: $2,701,879.06




Cash Summary - July 1, 2022- June 30 2023

SEGINNING BALANGCE + CREDITS - VITHDRAWALS -  EXPENDITURES = ENDING BALANCE
$9,088.036,08 $11,491,926.27 50.00 $2,973,352,82 $17,606,808.51
7/22 Gasoline Tax for June 2022 $339,988,55
7122 Remdual Transfer from TD $23,607.84
8/30 Donor Bonus $513,242.61
918 Gasoline Tax for July 2022 $297,804.88
8128 (Gasoline Tax for August 2022 $350,518.562
10/18 Gasoline Tax for Sep 2022 $350,452.54
10118 One Time Funding $8,722,100.00
10421 TD Bank Balance Transfer $131,123.69
1018 Gasoline Tax for OCT 2022 $322,776.13
11/21 Belton Match ACTC 129 $59,303.50
12115 Gasoline Tax for NOV 2022 $320,868.44
12120 Pendlaton Match ACTC 130 $60,014.80
STATE CREDITS $11,491,300.04
7/23 TD Bank Batance 2022 5125.74
811 Interest {TD) for August 2022 30.23
91 Interest {TD) for Seplember 2022 $0.26
TOTAL CREDITS $11,491,926.27
Expenditures
Cpaning Bank/Wire Fees County Barik 50.00 185 Weaived
ConstructionfLocal Paving Projects King ACTC 125 $652,600.81
Check Order Fee County Bank 526.81
Check Order Fee County Bank $51.75
Bank Fea County Bank $18.00
Construction/Local Paving Projects Aug Sep 2022 $1,008,135.27
Construction/Local Paving Projects 08 Check 10469 $1,122,867.75
Construckonfi.ocal Paving Projects OIS Check 11351 $189,852.63
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2,973,352,82
TOTAL $2,873,352.82
Programming Summary - Accrual Basis
Balance Available
Ending Balance - Commitments = For Programming
$17.606,609.51 $8,164,981.89 $9,441,827.62
Commitments Status Commitiments Paid
ACTGC 124 In Procurment $1,308,078.92  Pendieton 26,786.87
ACTC 125 in Progress £3.370,000,00 sC0OT 3,213,241.71
ACTC 126 In Progress $270,505,12  Belten 189,742.63
ACTC 127 In Progress 5856,687.87  Angerson County District Six 36,710.20
ACTC 128 Estimate Only 50.00  Evergreen Widening Project 1,055.00
ACTC 129 Maltch Recewed $593,035.00 Belten 2.6855.00
ACTC 130 Match Recewed 5600,146.00  Penalaton 1,847.20
ACTC 131 Pre Bid $4,438,080,00 SCDOT 25,797.61
ACTC 132 Estimate Only 30.00  Anderson Gounty 5,546.00
ACTG 133 CANCELED $0.00  Pendleton (Pulled by town) 422.00
ACTC 134 Estimate Oniy $0.00 Gy of Anderson 7,567.60
ACTC 135 Estimate Only $0.00  wiliamston 80.00
TOTAL COMMITMENTS $11,676,543.71 $3,511,561.82
Commitments paid $3,511,561.82
Total Commitment Balance $8,164,981.89
ENDING BALANCE PER REPORT $17,606,609.51
Less Purchase of Certificate of Deposit
CHECK BOOK BALANCE $17,606,609.51




Local & State Commitment
Summary

Total Current Commitments: $11,676,543.71

Total Commitments FY 22-23 $11,676,543.71

Local $3,668,453.71 31.42% State $8,008,090.00 68.58%
County $896,687 67 24 44% Big Creek $0.00 0.00%
Anderson City $0.00 0.00% Blue Ridge Ave $0.00 0.00%
Belton $863,540.12 23.54% Plantation $0.00 0.00%
Pelzer $0.00 0.00% ACTC 131 $4,438,090.00 55.42%
Iva $0.00 0.00% ACTC 125 $3.570,000.00 44 58%
Pelzer $0.00 0.00% One Time Funding $0.00 0.00%
Pendleton $1,908,225 92 52.02% Pendleton $0.00 0.00%
One Time $0.00 0.00% Starr $0.00 0.00%
Williamston $0.00 0.00% Williamston $0.00 0.00%
West Pelzer $0.00 0.00% West Pelzer $0.00 $0.00]

Municipal and Local Percentages 0% —_ State Ruriféng M"i%“' F;:centages

0% 0% 0%

DCounty mAnderson City OBig Creek EBlue Ridge Ave
DEBelton OPezer OPlantation DACTC 131

mivs OPezer mACTC125 B0ne Time Funding
BFendleton OOne Time BPendieton OStarr
mWillismston BWest Pelzer BWillismston mWest Pelzer







February 6, 2023

Update on Current Contracts

xS

v

» ACTC 122 — Anderson County Roads

Substantial Completion issued on May 13, 2022. Warranty period is 1 year from that
date.

ACTC 124 — Pendleton Roads

Bids were accepted on QOctober 27, 2022.

Only 1 bid - S&S Construction.

Bid was $1,178,914.46, which was lower than the Engineer’s estimate of $1,536,418.00.
POSSIBLE COST SAVINGS - $173,134

Preconstruction meeting was held on Dec. 20, 2022. Construction began Jan. 5, 2023
Clearing & Grubbing is complete, as is drainage. Weather has been a hold up and Town
has a force main sewer that needs to be relocated.

Still anticipate contractor to beat completion date of June 30, 2023.

ACTC 125 — SCDOT State Secondary Roads

Substantial Completion on October 13, 2022.
Final Estimate: $2,919,848.31. (Estimate w/ contingency $3,500,000)
ACTUAL COST SAVINGS - $215,798.28

ACTC 126 & 127 — Belton and District 6

Pickens has completed Belton work. Weather has prevented start of work in
Powdersville.

Because of the wet weather, we issued a change order to delete full depth patching in
favor of mill-in-place. Should let contractor get back to work quicker and saves $25,842.
Completion date was extended to May 1, 2023.

ANTICIPATED COST SAVINGS — over 5200,000

ACTC 128 — Evergreen

Preliminary Engineering Report does recommend improvements to Evergreen. Provided
3 options — 1. Widen to 3 lanes with sidewalks and crosswalk to the Y property line; 2.
Option 1 plus bring rest of Evergreen up to current 2 lane standards; 3. Construct 3-lane
for the entire length of Evergreen.

J. Bragg, SCDOT District 2 and Anderson County recommends Option 2.

Anticipated total cost for Option 2 is between $3 and $4M. Hard estimate won't be
known until Engineering plans are completed at end of year. Design cost - $285,000.00



Update on Future Contracts

> ACTC 129 — Town of Belton - § 553,035.00

e Poplar Avenue S 102,378.00
o Qak Drive $ 190,000.00
e Blair Road S 110,288.00
@ Stevenson Drive S 190,369.00
» ACTC 130 — Pendleton - 5 600,149.00
o  Pruitt Street S 99,233.00
e Jackson Street S 212,701.00
o Micasa Street S 170,114.00
o Elm Street S 118,101.00

ACTC 129 and 130 will be bid at the same time. We anticipate the bid will be advertised by early
March.

» ACTC 131 —SCDOT State Secondary Roads — Bid package was given o Purchasing on lan.5. We
began contacting all contractors to let them know to be on the lookout for the bid request. All
coentractors told us they would not bid the worki! We had a Dec 31, 2023 completion date and
they told us their Reclamation crews were tied up until fall of 2024.

We pulled the bid on January 11. Discussed project with SCDOT District 2. It was decided to
change roads with CMRB to roads with FDP and overlay. See list below.
Current Estimate - $4,538,720.17

e Griffin Road 51,163,982.62
e North Street $1,229,040.24
e Stegall Road S 465,134.27
e Dalrymple Road $2,194,170.49

BID package was delivered to Purchasing on Feb 3. Anticipate mid-Feb advertising.

New Estimates requested

» ACTC 132 — Anderson County - $2,798,329.88

e Hamlin Road, Seg 1 S 512,267.65
e Hamlin Road, Seg 3 $1,202323.99
e Dandelion Trail S 647335.98
e Buttercup Trail S 173,671.83
e Clover Patch Way S 113,324.84
e Wild Vine Path $ 88,716.30
e Grassy Knoll Way S 60,689.29



> ACTC 133 — Town of Pendleion - $1,600,500.00
e Westinghouse/Swaney S 1,600,500.00
Design and encroachment permit required before project can be bid.

> ACTC 134 — Citv of Anderson - 51,204,696.51

e Rose Hill Street S 88,614.39
e Brittany Park S 353,297.78
e Mildred Street S 124,043.52
e S Prevost Street S 90,730.49
e Sumac Street S 49,068.27
e Armstrong Street S 25,790.98
e B Street S 181,348.76
o Premier Street S 99,666.54
e Cobblestone Court S 44,601.30
e Brittania Circle S 147,533.48
%» ACTC 135 — Williamston Roads - $1,675,159.33
& Anderson Street S 96,872.20
e Dove Street S  82,111.42
e Mattison Drive S 157,217.57
o (Street S 108,155.11
e Attaway Street S 28,282.01
e Whilden Street S 171,4565.04
e Lakeview Drive S 333,330.82
& Payne Drive S 104,114.56
e Parker Street S 281,066.15
e Sullivan Street S  96,128.83
e Lee Street S 120,121.16









ANDERSON COUNTY T
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

o >

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location Various roads in Andeson County network

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ Anderson County

Address: 1428 Pearman Dairy Road

Name of Contact Person: Matt Hogan

Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864-934-3457

Total Project Cost: $6,000,000 Total C-Funds Requested: § 5,400,000

Who will be the Project Manager? Consor

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
Resurfacing and rehablitation of these roads will bring these roads back to an excellent condition.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.

No

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Anderson County

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? Yes X No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

1/17/2023 ML / [ e

Date ~ Applicant'$ Sig‘?ﬂre



15

Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - December 6, 2022

OO Joy Ul WMN

Sanders.

BRETT SANDERS: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. Basically what this is, I had met with Mayor
Crenshaw and his staff, and this is a Resolution to
show support for the town of Pendleton in the
revitalization projects, street scape, landscape,
roads, bridges, infrastructure on a Village Hills
redevelopment prcject. It will be funded by tax
increment financing. It will have no cost on or to
Anderson County.

So would just like to put that in the form of a
motion.

CINDY WILSON: Second.

TOMMY DUNN: We have a
motion by Mr. Sanders. Have a second?

CINDY WILSON: Second.

TOMMY DUNN: Second Ms.
Wilson. Any discussicn?

CINDY WILSON: Quick guestion.

I think I know the answer. That property belcongs to
the city of Pendleton, so it’s not paying taxes now
anyway; 1is it?

BRETT SANDERS: No, ma’am.
CINDY WILSON: Okay. So we
don’t have to worry about a reduction in our ---
BRETT SANDERS: Sure don’t.
CINDY WILSON: And the tax

increment financing tool is a great way to revitalize
communities.

TOMMY DUNN: Anyone else?
All in favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed
like sign. Show the motion carries unanimously.

We’re going to move ---

BRETT SANDERS: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr.
Sanders.

Moving on teo item number 9, approval for the 2022-
2023 road improvement plan by the ACTC funds. That’s

the Anderson Ceounty Transportation Committee. Do we
have a motion to put this -- we all had a copy of these
CINDY WILSON: So moved.
TOMMY DUNN: i o e
MoEien itonput thisten the Floar?
BRETT SANDERS: So moved.
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr.
Sanders. Have a second?
GLENN DAVIS: Second.
TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr.



16

Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - December 6, 2022

O -IoyUlds W

GleniiiBavis i NoWw epens the filicgoe iipiifor Ndaise s Sion .
Mr. Heogan, you have anything you want to add?

MATT HOGAN: I s e

TOMMY DUNN : We haven’t
hearnd nothineg from you in a while. " You want ko say
something?

MATT HOGAN: Be what Tim
asking For, “ihic o onr E=fund meney Ehal S Tom oo
for.  G=fnnd just got & cne-kine menies. T Ehhnk Bhais

udagci ST o mew LB ma L] e s L e Msaenaers B i S en L o i
million dollar packet that I've got tonight. These
roads have been on our list foria long time. We’d like
to get these paved. There’'s a little bit -- some in
your distriet . Kind of spread them oukb. I EBalicvye
Brown Road is on there. Some of Michelin Boulewvard.
Some of Mr, Bavis’s, FRoper Boad, we get =2 lem of
cotiplaints dboutsy And T 'm Just dsking appreoval for
Ehiaili s Saqeifiticn s o laae ik el deee

TOMMY DUNN: PRI G
something your staff has well vetted and lcoked at and
prioritized and y’all this is what needs to be done.

MATT HOGAN: Yas, sir:
TOMMY DUNN : Anyone else?
All in favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed
like sign. Show the motion carries unanimously.
Thank you.
MATT HOGAN: Thank you.
BRETT SANDERS: Would those

roads be on our website? Well, they’ll be listed once
they get funded?

MATT HOGAN: They will,
Ves, onee 1it’'s approved. My next step, 711 g te the
C-fund, and they have to approve this now.

TOMMY DUNN: And y"all know
how that works. They’ve got a meeting coming up and
Lhey’ve gok & spot opern orn the beaid new. Thank vfall.

Moving on to item number 10, approval of third
amencdment tc the Commercial Lease Agreement between

Anderson County and One World Technclogies, Inc. Do we
have a motion to put this on the floor?
CINDY WILSON: So moved.
BRETT SANDERS: So moved.
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr.

Sanders; second Ms. Wilson.
Mr. Burns.
RUSTY BURNS: Mr. Chairman,
TTI, they are moving cut of portions of that thing so
we have to amend the lease. We already have somebody
else that is ready to move in. So this is just the
paperwork to keep us on the straight and narrow.



Ansel Fowler Dr C-12-81

N
vY091-51-0
e, A0 poomuelg o

9/.-2L-2
Rep wied mauby

18-Zl-d
a0 ayeq ‘_mﬁwo

AT
18-Z1-9 )
.qo..wt_son_ _wm=<




Brown Rd C-10-155_1, C-10-155_2

CONCORD RD

4, et e
BROWN RD

-

'




Elgin Dr. C-14-64A_1




Ivision

Hammond Hall Subd




Homestead Rd C-10-147

N
Wanstead/Ct £ c’ao‘\
C-10-147p LN,
RG
% nrd
3 s\\\e‘i
i :. ‘\OAAG Q&.
-
$¥
o
_:i-: ¥
Ly
&

g

oy

$3
)
g%

Q y
£ &
= )

T
D v
£




Johnson Ave C-14-72

Traywick Dr
C-14-73

Broadway Lake




Kings Grant Subdivision

. 7
V.
,,e.\*b:‘f‘
%4
OV AN
) 0‘\
& %,
7 &% 5%
N Q\QQ.’\
2, N TN
f ‘ 0
\\"
N
3
Wanstead ¢/
C-10-147D
pu e
\
L
”
?.
S
/)
/7
J
i ~
¢ o Q
N §°Q‘
S 4
- [+
T L/
0,
e,
o
‘34 $‘7 o




Michelin Blvd C-9-383_5

2
i

SUNSET FOREST RD
C-09-0178

5
G
S
~

i




Peach Orchard Dr C-18-79B

b@%hm. [
= L,_‘m.a? :

ra

Highway 252
8C-252

Jim Buddy Rd
C-17-43




83 1 and C-2-83 2

Roper Rd C-2-

SPARROW DR
C-02-0249




Teakwood Plantation




The Farms at Spearman Rd

Ry
Ca
Mpp,
a ey
osevelt B C6.g Rt .
Ro ) Q4
G_ﬁ- = (5
Q@ 3
5 S \ Rd
@ e
< Caﬂ‘é "o-64
Ot
C.g. 2 Cy
-736

]

&

[~

£
s P
é? d
)

C-6-138 Elise Ct
C-6-135_2 Jacob Lee Dr
C-6-317 McKenna Dr




Topsail Bay Subdivision

Hawk Harbor Dr
P-4-208

102 "k Ra

+
Topsail Dr
~ C-4-112A
3 - \
-
i - =
Rya
nR
(&5 q ne
‘4'114 ‘;?AJ\J\
T
nson
302 A5







Resolution Number:2022-002 Date: 05/09/2022
State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

City of Belton

Request paving funds for repairing utility cuts via “C” Fund Application

WHEREAS, There are many paving needs within the City of Belton, including Haynie Parkway, Stevenson
Drive. Forest Lane, Brown Street, Pine Forest Drive, Edgewood Drive, Horton Avenue, Guthrie Avenue,
Rice Circle, Westwood Drive, Stringer Street, Blair Road, Cater Street, Mattison Drive, Spring Drive,
Saluda Street, and Glenwood Avenue.

WHEREAS, These street areas are in desperate need of repair as to eliminate dangers to the traveling public,
as well as property. They are in very heavily populated residential area; and

WHEREAS, The deterioration of these streets has grown during the last several years. It is the City of
Belton’s commitment to resolving these residential repairing and paving needs; and

THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Belton City Council in a duly assembled meeting, and also does hereby
request funds from the “C” Fund Committee.

Therefore, be it Resolved by the Council of the City of Belton,

Adopted this 9" Day of May 2022 by Belton City Council

Eleanor Dorn, Mayor
City of Belton South Carolina

Alan Sims, City Administrator
City of Belton South Carolina



ANDERSON COUNTY T
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

O P>

1428 Pearman Dairy Rd
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
{864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION

Project Location City of Belton
Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State v’ Local v

Name of Government Entity making application  City of Belton

Address: 306 Anderson Street Belton, SC 29627

Name of Contact Person: Bo Barnes
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864-6817-1688
Total Project Cost: ~ $20,000 Total C-Funds Requested: $20,000

Brief description of existing problem and/or need  Ulility patching

Who will be the Project Manager? KM of Easley

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
We do not have the equipment or manpower to patch the amount of utility cuts that we

have. This would allow us to hire the manpower to properly patch our utility cuts.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.

No

Wheo will be responsible for any cost overruns?  City of Belton

Are pictures or a video {ape provided with this application? v’ Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

3-/0 -23

Date Applicant’s Signature



Chartered
1855

I

City of ~

Belton
South Carolina
Changing for the Future

Utility Cut Patching Needed

Haynie Parkway

2 on Stevenson Drive
2 on Forest Lane
Brown Street

Pine Forest

2 on Edgewood Avenue
Horton Avenue
Guthrie Avenue

Rice Circle
Westwood Drive
Stringer Street

7 on Crescent Avenue
2 on Blair Road

Cater Street

2 on Mattison Drive
Spring Drive

Saluda Street

Glenwood Avenue

Cily Hall PO Box 828 Bellon, SC 29627  Tel: 864-338.7773 or 864-338-7774 Fax: 864-338-8369 Email: www.CityofBeltonSC com







ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

o >
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location TOWN OF PELZER (SEE ATTACHED LIST)

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State SOUTH CAROLINA Local TOWN OF PELZER

Name of Government Entity making applicaton ~ TOWN OF PELZER
Address: PO BOX 427, 103 COURTNEY ST., PELZER, SC 29669

Name of Contact Person: CHERYL BATES
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864-947-6231
Total Project Cost:  $ Total C-Funds Requested: $ 200,000.00

Brief description of existing problem and/or need DETERIORATED ROAD WITHIN THE TOWN LIMITS
NEED REPAVED, REPAIRED. TOWN HAS NO PROPERTY TAXES, SO THE TOWN HAS NO FUNDING
FOR THIS PROJECT, WE WILL PROVIDE 10% MATCH.

Who will be the Project Manager? CHERYL BATES

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:

IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF THE ROADS AND IMPROVE TRANSPORTATION
INFRASTRUCTURE. THIS WILL MAKE A BIG DIFFERENCE FOR OUR RESIDENTS
AND OUR POTENTIAL RESIDENTS WITH OUR NEW DEVELOPMENT COMING.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
TOWN OF PELZER WILL PROVIDE 10% MATCH

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  TOWN OF PELZER

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? Yes X No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

JANUARY 17, 2023 W C. Batza

Date Applicant's Signature



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ANDERSON
TOWN OF PELZER RESOLUTION NO. - 2093-001

I'T WAS RESOLVED THAT:

We support the attached request for road paving, per the attached list.

Be it resolved in the State of South Carolina on the 10* day ol January 2093

N R ol (b DT

Will Ragland, Ngor ol Pelzer Alisha Tutle, Council

EJJMJ_ [’L’f@r_‘ﬁ‘ | t{ﬁ.\:&\:\n b b

Fddie Wails, Council Donna Ide, Council

(h\/\%

Mike Mathews, Council

ﬁf%{//{/j %)Q//ffsq. [/ 23

Cheryl C. Bates, Town Clerk Pate



TOWN OF PELZLER
2023 - ROADS TO BE PAVED

STLEVENSON STREET
BEATTIE STREET
FINLEY STREET
FROST STREL'T






RESOLUTION 2022-

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING FUNDING FROM THE ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE (ATCT) FOR PAVING OF ROADS

WHEREAS, the roads listed below are public roads, all or a portion of which are within the
corporate limits of the Town of Williamston, and,

WHEREAS, ali or a porticn of the below listed roads are in need of paving;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Council of the Town of Williamston
formally requests that the Anderson County Transportation Commilttes allocate funding and provide any
other available assistance necessary to pave the following public roads: S. Green Street from Williams
Street to Mill Street, Bigby Street, E. Church Street, River Drive, Knight Street, and Traxler Street, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Council commits to provide such matching
tunding as may be required by the Anderson County Tramsportation Committee, and;

BIZ IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Council authorizes the Mayor to execute any
documents or take any necessary action on behalf of the Town that may be required by the Anderson
County Transportation Committee to pave these roads.

o
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town Council has approved this Resolution this S day
of _ [ecember- . 2022.

ATTEST: ‘
- (:\ 1 k /
ﬁ\l(‘ e b Q ¢ j_\j}‘@u’\ﬂuéa—} nQ { el

Michelle Starnes, Town Clerk Rogk

ﬂ -ﬂfﬂ v

i LR

Cony Hz’;good, lof uncilmén

G Lee Co

ey

atha Austin, Cq

/

¢ ChrisAKlexander, Councilman

le, Couxzcilma

J

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

gefﬁ#@ﬁ-*f;@,ﬁ%%

Rame L. Campbell, Town Attorney




ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

o>
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625

(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629
C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location South Green St. from Williams St. to Mill St.
Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ Town of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Wl"lamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: $ TBD Total C-Funds Requested: $ TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Road has not

been resurfaced in over 25 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are limited sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

January 4, 2023 2 /é/"‘" ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

Date ‘Applicant's Signature




ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

o>
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 2604190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location Bigby Street from Mattison St. to Tripp St.

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application  Town of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: ~ $ 1BD Total C-Funds Requested: $ TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Road has not

been resurfaced in over 35 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

January 4, 2023 1. 7/ pf—

Date 'Applicant's Signature




=

ANDERSON COUNTY T
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

o>

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location East Church St. from Church St. to the dead end

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ 1own of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: ~ $ TBD Total C-Funds Requested: $ TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Road has not

been resurfaced in over 40 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

January 4, 2023 DA

Date ~ Kpplicant's Signature



ANDERSON COUNTY T
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

O P

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location River Drive from S. Hamilton St. to Shirley Dr.

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ Town of Williamston
Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: $ 1BD Total C-Funds Requested: $ TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Numerous utilty cuts.Road has not

been resurfaced in over 40 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this app!:catlon

January 4, 2023 kv : /[’ .

Date Appllcant s Sig natu re



ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

o>
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location Knight St. from S. Hamilton St. to Ml St.

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ Town of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost:  $ 1BD Total C-Funds Requested: § TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Numerous utilty cuts.Road has not

been resurfaced in over 45 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

January 4, 2023 N 7 |

Date ~— Applicant's Signature



ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

o>
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location Traxler St. from S. Hamilton St. to Mlll St.

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application Town of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: $ TBD Total C-Funds Requested: $ 8D

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Numerous utilty cuts.Road has not

been resurfaced in over 45 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application. y

January 4, 2023 () -~ e —
Date - [ Applicant's Signature



